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STATUS ¥ 1878

CANAL -
Chemung Can
g al and Feeger Abandoned~-close of navigation =

state/prRovIneL: CNew York-Staterc o . ..rp : HAER

COUNTIES: Schuyler, Chemung, Steuben DATES IN USE | CAMAL Lstaguga:x:x' TOTAL L,:f,r L:f:;s

LOCATION {Endpoints of Canal): 2

Watkins to Elmira 5 podd——23 23 149 90x15)
g,

TOPOGRAPHIC MAPS: 3 183% 16 16 5 90x15
@ g

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICMCB ongtruction of the Chemung Canal was authorized Apr. 15, 1829,

commenced in the Spring, 1830 and completed and. formally opened May, 1833%.
After formal opening a asevere flood go damaged canal as to delay actual opent
ing for navigation to Cct., 1833, Cost of construction of the canal and fe
er $314,395.51., Size of prism 42 and 26x4 ft., depth increased to 4% ft. i:dT
1863. Locks were wood, rebuilt twice; first with crib design; second cribs
reinforced with piles, two locks rebuilt on composite plan.Tonnage of boata:
was 85-90,

Construcfion of the Feeder was authorized Apr. 15, 1829, commenced in the

spring, 1830 and. formally opened May, 1833. The feeder also suffered severe
rlooa gamage alter Iormal Opening so actual Opening IOr navigatlon was UCT.,

1833, All costs were included in the Chemung Canal items, The 1873 State Cangl
Heport states it had: 4 1lift locks. There was one guard lock and the prism
MNSICAL DESCRIPTION: WAS 1 amt26x#—ft—Iockswere—of—woods

The Chemung Canal commences at Watkins, in Schuyler County, at the head. of

Seneca Lake, into which it empties, and extends south to the city of Elmira,
a distande of twenty-three miles. The summit level, which is reached at Horsg-
heads, is 443X feet above the level of Seneca Lake, and is attained through
44 locks, in a distance of about 17 miles, and is itself about 2 miles long,
reaching to & point just beyond: the village of Horseheads. Thence the canal T
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descends about 48 feet, through 5 locks, a distance of sbout 4 miles, to wit
intwo miles of Elmira. The canal originally extended to the Chemung River,
at Elmira, but the last 2 miles of it had been abandoned by 1877 and were no
longer used. The canal now, in 1877, terminates in an open field, and is
practically abandoned from this point to the summit level.
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NAMES & ADDRESSES OF GROUPS CONCERNED WITH CANALS PRESERVATION/RESTORATION:

[eisLiocRarHICAL SseiY:Whitford, Noble E.-History ol the Canal Systel oI UHE State Ol
New York, Vol. II, 1905, cpywrt. 1906 .
Documents of the Assembly qf the Btate of New York, Vol. III, Nos. 15-38,187%

A navigable feeder, 16 miles in length, supplies this canal with water
taken from the Chemung River, at Corning, by means of a dam across the river
about 15 feet high and. about 400 feet dong, and discharged through it into the

UNPUBLISHED RECORDS, PHOTOS, DRAWINGS (CEHR,HAER,HABS, local or Regional ilistorical Societiss, Libraries, etc.): |

The waters of this cansal are diacharged into Seneca Lake, thence into the
Cayuga and Seneca Canal and after passing ynder the Erie Canal, flow into thd
Osmego River. Hence this canal is in no sense a feeder to the Erie.

EXISTING OR RECOMMENDED LANDMARX STATUS (CEHR, Natiomal Register, etc.):

14521

REPORTER'S NAME & ADDRESS:Gnn g1 . erport N.Y .
RETURN TO: CANAL INDEX COMMITTEE, c/o ¢,K, Woodss 6939 Eastham Circle; Canton, Ohlo L4708
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